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‘Doing Sling shot made me realise that my ide a to de sign and make jewe llery
was not a silly dream. My pare nits ke pt te lling me that there was no way a
young person like me with absolutely no expernience making anything would
be able to have a business making jewellery.’
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Welcome

Welcome to Slingshot and congratulations fortaking the initiative to develop a self-
employment pathway. Thisguide hasbeen designed to familiarise participants with the
Sling shot program and itscomponents. Thpicscovered include:

e What the Slingshot program is,

e TThe history of Sling sho't,

e How the Slingshotprogram wo ks,

e Who participatesin the Slingshot program,

e Whatthe participant training includes, and

e Information about Slingshot mentors.

What is Sling shot?

Slingshotisa program specially designed to give young people with a businessidea the
opportunity to leam about starting a business and take that first step. The program provides
b usine ss skills with training, ne two rking opportunities and a busine ss mentorto give you
advice. ktisa comprehensive and holistic program, which supports you to pursue your
dreamsand goals. Singshot willalso support participants who are aleady on a self-
employment pathway but experencing diffic ulty in maintaining commitment orconfidence,
orneed to increase theirbusine ss skills.

Sling shot can serve asa stepping-stone forthose wishing to enterthe FederalGovermment’s
New Enterprise Incentive Scheme (NEIS). Slingshotincomporatesaccredited training that
complementsthe NEStraining and, if partic ipants should wish to apply forthe NESprogram,
Sling shot will assist participants in preparnng their NE[Sapplic ation.

Sling shot also aimsto provide accessto financialsupport programs forbusine ss start up
purposes.

Slingshotisrun by agenciesdedicated to providing new opportunities foryoung people who
need theirhelp.

Ple ase note -The Singshot approach isspecific to people between the agesof 18 and 24

Why Sling sho t?
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Althoughitcanbe argued thatthere issupport foryoung people to enterthe workplace and
become self-employed, the main federally funded self-employment program, New
Employment Incentive Sc heme (NEIS) doe s not sufficiently focus on the needsand potential
ofyoung people between the ages 18 —24. These young people are notasinclined to
considerself-employmentasa viable careeroption due to inexperience, lackof skills and
confidence. Being self-employed often require s a significant networkofpeersand resources
to draw on. Young people typically do nothave accessto these resourcesordo not have
workexperience to have developed busine ss ne two rks.

A specifically targeted and taiored program wasneeded, one that understood issuesfaced
by young people, particulady around self-employment and thatoffered concrete support
and training to reduce bamersto a self-employment pathway. Slingshot is that program!

The first Singshot program ran in May 2001 and wasdeemed extremely suc c e ssful with 75% of
participantsbecoming eitherself-employed orfinding employment, orentering some form of
training orstudy. There were also some unexpected successeson a personaldevelopment
level Participantsreported more self-confilence and a greaterclarty asto what they
wanted outofa careerand employment.

Sling shot'ssuccessisachieved through the developmentofan ndividually created pathway
program that provides training, and capitaliseson the expertise and goodwillofbusinesses,
govemment, educators and the c ommunity.

Participant profile

Sling shot participants are predominantly aged between 18 and 24 years. They come from
diverse educational employment and culturalbackgmwunds. Slingshot encouragesa broad
and diverse range of young people to participate in the program —almost any young person
who hasa businessidea and wantsto become self-employed iswelcome to apply.

Sling shot believe sin bringing young people with diffe re nt skills, q ualific ations and ne two rks
togetherso they can share theirtalents and knowledge with the group. While some
participantsmaybe eady schoolleaversorhave little family support, others may have
undertaken study at TAFEor UNI(?) and yetothersmay have a welldeveloped craftor
technic al skill that they want to use. Every Slingshot intake of participantsis different and the
dynamic ofeachnew group leadsthe program to respond and grow to meettheirneeds.
Many past participants have remained in touch with the friendsthey make at Slingshot.
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Participant case studies

Liza

Liza was 22 and unemployed. She had been thinking about starting herown sc re e n-printing
businessforsome time and had applied forthe NEISprogram but was unsuc c e ssful. She
believed thiswasbecause she didn’t have herbusinessidea fully formed, nordid she have
the necessary experience. Liza heard about Slingshot through herdJob Network provider. Liza
said she hasalwayshad a good attitude about herfuture and a good work ethic but she
really didn’t think anyone would take herideas seriously. Singshot gave heran opportunity to
meetmany people who tookheridea seriously. liza found the staff, mentors and tramnersin
the Slingshot program very supportive. “The Slingshot staff would do anything to see you
succeed.”

Liza had a dedicated mentorto askquestionsand getadvice from, and she found the one-
to-one mentoring really use ful

While Liza believed she wasaleady prepared forhard work, she leamed more about her
strengths and weakne sses from the personaldevelopment sessions ofthe Slngshot Program
and how she could apply thisto self~employment. liza made some really good friends from
the Slingshot program and liked the fiendly environment Singshot made foreveryone. Liza
developed a good networkofpeople through Slingshot and says she understands the
importance of maintaining it and keeping in touch with hercontacts. Much ofthe business
she is getting now is through hernetwork.

Liza hasnow successfully completed the NEISprogram and herscreen-printing busine ss is
developing. She isalso developing herbusinessto incorporate design work. She hasa part-
time job to ensure ncome isin coming in but hopesin the future that she wilbe able to work
full-time in herbusine ss

Duong

Duong wasworking asa waiterwhen he heard about Singshot in 2003. He had been thinking
aboutsetting up a computercentre forthe people in the high-rise housing estate where he
livesto provide cheap accessto computersand the ntemet. He said “many of my friend s
have no where to go to surfthe Intemet, especially to lookforjobs. And they have nowhere
to write an application fora job”. Duong aims to start a not-for-pro fit busine ss to servic e his
estate.

Duong knew he should leam about starting a busine ss first before he tried to start the
computercentre. He looked into doing a two-yearbusinesscourse butcouldn’t wait that
long. He saw a posterabout Slingshot and afterlooking into the program he saw that
Sling shot could teach him enough about starting a businessin a fe w months.

Duong found the classeson taxation, fmancialmanagementand preparng forlosing your
businessreally interesting and a good reminderofthe reality of starting a busine ss. Duong
really iked hearing from the guest speakers. They had lotsofgood information and advice. At
first Duong wasn’t sure if he could trust hismentorbut now says, “Iam glad my mentorwas
persistent and was patient with me. My mentorhasreally helped me develop my busine ss
idea and givesme good advice and encouragement. We stilsee each otherevery week,
which isimportantbecause Iget frustrated aboutstillnot having my business started. Thave
some family problemsaswellso he makessure me and my family are okay”.

Duong also enjoyed meeting otherparticipants. He is stillin touc h with some ofthem and gets
advise from them. He thinks Slingshot staff make the program friendly and relaxed. With the
help ofhismentorand Slingshot staff he hasput hisbusiness plan proposalto a few grant
agenciesand hislocalgovemment. “Everyone thinks my business planisgood, so hopefuly
one day soon fllhave enough money forit.”
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The Slingshot Program

The Slingshotprogram iscomposed of fourmain areas:

Taining,
Mentorng,
Networking,

Sling sho t support.

Participantsare given training thatcoversa range ofbusiness development skills, personal
development, assistance with financialplanning, and the opportunity to become a partofa
mentoring relatio nship.

Sling shot Program Comp o ne nis

Case Manage ment

Individualneeds assessment
Induction

Enrolment

Pathway development suppornt

The 8-10 week Accredited Tuaining
module in Ce rtificate IV Small
Busine ss Manage me nt.

Pathway planning

Assistance for NE[Sapplication
Networking events

Busine ss skills tra ining

Busine ss panelre view se ssions

Me ntoning

Allocated Individualmentor
Guest speakers

Work shadowing opportunitie s
Individual asse ssment

12 months ongoing support

Accessto start-up loansof $400-$5,000
o Iliteracy & numeracy suppornt

e Individualcase managementsupport
e Pathway tracking

Overview

Introduc tory se ssion: Initial se ssion ntroduc es the aims ofthe program, project staff,
the conceptofmentorng, training providersand NES providers.

Eght-week training: Three daysa week9.30 am - 3.30 pm, with fourevening
mentoring training se ssions.

Networking sessions: Forparticipants and mentors, held approximately fourtimesa
year.

Feld trips: Included in the program approprate to participant' sneedsand Work
Shadowing opporntunitiesmay be amanged on a needsbasis.

Guest speakers: Address the participants during training and program events.
Producttesting activities: Undertaken where feasble.

At the beginning and throughout the formaltraining, self-employment pathway planning is
negotiated with the participantto develop and review theirprogress, and ascertain the level
of support required from Slingshot staff. At the end oftraining you should have:

A pathway plan,

Where appropriate,a developed NESapplication,

A betterunderstanding of self-employment and enhanced busine ss skills, and
Competencies from the training module s knowledge about theirbusiness.
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Program model

Continuous enrolment

21 July 2004

Interview

Case Management

8 /10 week training program
Selected Accredited modules

Cert IV Small Business/
Business; Marketing;
Business Planning;
Financial Record Keeping;
Personal Skills for Small
Business Managers;

Incorporating: NEIS application;
Pathway planning; Networking
events; Business Panel Review
sessions; Mentoring & Guest
speakers.

Access to: $400-$5000 Start-
up/business loans;
Literacy/Numeracy Support;
Work Shadowina onbortuinities

A 4

Induction and Enrolment

Multiple entry points

v

Business Skills Training

Mentor and Participant
Training

\ 4

Drop-out

Business Review

Graduation

|

A 4

Pathway Development

NO
Interest in

A\ 4

'

Self employment

NEIS YES
Interest in
Up to 12 SEDS Self employment
months v
support Access to
Start-up Loans Drop in Day

One-to-one support

Referrals to other

Networking

aaencies/ Assistance

A 4

Pathway Tracking

A

v

Closure
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Training

In the course ofthe accredited training, you wilcovermateralforthree modules from
BSB40401 Certific ate IV in Busine ss (Small Busine ss Management). You willalso develop a
practicalbusiness plan foryourbusinessidea using a businessplan template. Training willbe
run by a registered training organisation and they willprovide the training materals you wil
need. Training willrun three daysa weekforeight weeks.

The Modules
BSBSBM301A Research Busine ss O pportunitie s

Id e ntify busine ss o pp o rtunitie s
o Iegislationcodesand nationalstandardsrelevantto the workplace
e Influences affecting busne ss o pportunitie s
e Factorsdetemining busine ss viability

e ntify personalbusine ss skills
e Personalskilly attribute s
e Busine ss risks

BSBSBM403A Promote the Business

Develop marketing strategies
o Iegislationcodesand nationalstandardsrelevantto the workplace
o Marketing strategies
e Relevantpeople

Determine a marketing mix forthe busine ss
o Marketing mix

Implement marketing strategies
e Distbution channels

Monitorand improve marke ting pefformance
e Jevelofcustomerserice
e (Customerreaction

BSBSBM406A Manage Finances

Maintain financialrecords
e Fnancialinformation recordsidentified to meetbusnessneeds
e Relevantaccounting procedures maintained
e Administration and fnancialrecord keeping proceduresdeveloped in accord with
legalrequire ments

Implement financialplan
e Fnancialbudgetsare produced and distrbuted to relevantpeople
Thxation records are maintained
Clentcreditpoliciesdeveloped
Key perfformance indicatorsselected to monitorfinancialperformance

Monitorfinancialperformance
e FHFnancialplanisassessed
e Ensure financialplan accords with business plan and legalre quire ments
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Ne tworking

Networkeventsare held aboutfourtimesa yearand provide an informalsocialsetting in
which you can meet with otherlke-minded people. Most mentors and participants(past and
present) and invited guestscome to share theirideasand experiences with everyone else.
Networkeventsare a good opportunity forparticipantsto promote theirbusinessideasand
showcase theirproductsorplans. Thisisa good place foryou to start developing yourown
busine ss ne two rk.

Mentoring

The mentoring componentof Slingshotengagesyoung people in a relationship thatprovides
practicalbusiness support taiored to theirindividualneeds: from developing a busnessidea
to developing a business plan. The mentorwil assist you to develop a pathway plan, advising
and listening to yourideas. The mentorsupports the young person by providing
encouragement and through having a genuine interest in seeing them succeed. The mentor
relationship isalso designed to expand yourbusine ss netwoks. At the evening func tions, you
willhave the opportunity to talkto allthe othermentorsinvolved with the current group, and
canseekspecific businessadvice and input from mentors with diffe re nt skills.

Whereverpossble, mentorsare matched to participantsby theirparticulararea orindustry of
self-emplo yment/inte re st. The mentorrelationship may continue fora 3-12 month period. This
range islarge because there are varousfactorsthatcan affecta mentor participant

re latio nship, inc luding personality interac tion and yourenthusiasm forthis mentorstyle of
support.

Who are the mentors?

Sling shot mentorscome from a range of professions, and industre s, nc luding self-employed
projectmanagers, consultants and designers, and from small-business, large commercial
entermprises, and private businesses. They often have a wealth ofexperience and knowledge
in se f-employment and running busine sse s that they want to share with young people.

Sling shot mentors are all volunte e 1s.

Sling shot mentors are recruited through personaland industry networks, coaching schools
and from Slingshotcormorate pitches. T be selected asa mentorthey must undergo a
police check and initial inte rvie ws with the Slingshot team. The selection process ensuresthat
only mentors with a genuine interest in helping young people succeed in busness are
chosen.

Whatdo mentors do?

Effe c tive mentoring isabout good ¢ ommunic a tion skills. Me nto rs will:
e Askopen-ended questions,
o Acceptand respectotherpointsofview,
e Demonstrate flexibilty and openness,
e Share theirexperences—good and bad,
e Use coaching skills and behaviours,
e Offerconstructive feedback,
e Relate wellto young people.

With the mentors, you will attend mentorng training sessionsin parallel with the accredited

training . The se sessions aim to help you establish a positive and durable mentoring
re la tio nship .
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The mentormay help you with developing a business plan and time line, a ssist with
presentation skillsorgive advice on theirown experience in ndustry. You wilbe encouraged
to begin these processes during the training, but you wilbene fit from amanging additional
meetings with yourmentor.

What Mentors don’tdo

There are a numberofthingsyou should know are notanacceptable part of a mentoring
relationship. Here are some guidelnes:

e Mentorshould have no financialinterest in partic ipants business. If they wish to inve st
orfinancially support participant’s enterprise, then Singshot mentoring willneed to
finish.

e Mentorsshould keep informa tion partic ipants disc uss with them in confidence.
Mentors should request participant’s permmission if they want to disc uss theirideas
with a third party.

e Maintain moraland ethicalstandardsasoutlined in the rights and re sponsibilitie s.

e Both the mentorand participant should determine atthe eardiest time if a conflictof
interest exists between each other.

e Mentors willinform the Slingshot project managerifthey feelthey are not
competentto provide supportin a specific area,orifyou are atriskofbeing in
physicalormoraldanger.

e Whist mentorsare legally pemitted to transport participantsin a private vehicle, the

vehicle mustbe cumently registered, inc luding third party person insurance, and the

drivermust hold a cument driverslicence (not provisional). It is the policy of Slingshot
formentorsto only transport participantsby private vehicle when public transportis
nota viable option.

Mentors should nottouch participants, (hand shaking excluded!).

Mentors should not provide partic ipants with gifts, mc luding money.

Mentorsare notto take you on ovemight outings.

Although all Slingshot participants are adults, mentors should notencourage the

consumption ofalcohol

Mentoring - your re sponsibility

Mentoring isa two-way relationship and you have an importantrle to play in the successof
this relationship. You wilneed to be prepared to be open and honest and assist the mentor
to understand yourideasand how you wantto go aboutrealising yourself-employment
dreams.

You willalso need to be reliable and try to meet with yourmentorregulady. We encourage
participantsto keep allappointments, orcontact yourmentorifyou are unable to meet.
The se sessions are very important to the mentoring process, and if you give them the respect
they deserve, you are likely to bene fit from the relationship.

Below are some tips:
e Be openand honest
e Don’tbe afraid to askforhelp,
e Prepare formeetingsand bring with you whateverisnecessary,
e Keeparecord of yourmeetingsin a diary,
e Respectthatmeetingsare important —butourlife is fullofthe unpredictable! When
you have to cancelmake sure youlet yourmentorknow assoon aspossble,
e Enjoy yourse If!!

The mentoring program isaseffective asyou both make it, so yourcommitment to the
mentoring program isas vitalasthe rcommitment to you.

10/23



Sling shot T o lkit — Partic ipant Guide 21 July 2004

Exiting the mentoring relationship prdorto program completion

Fyoudecide thatthere isa problem with yourmentorng relationship, you wilneed to talk to
Sling shot staffabout yourconcemsand they will try to resolve the problem asquickly as
possble. Fthe problem isunresolvable, Slingshot staff willattempt to find you anothermore
suitable mentor.
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entor & Participant AgreemenT

The mentoragrees whereverpossible to:

Make avaiable contactdetailsasagreed,

Take the lead in establishing regularcontact,

Visit the young participant’'splace of work,

Offerguidance and advice in a professionaland friendly manner,

Listen without judgement —guide, do notteach.

Hdentify resourcesavailable to help the young participant develop theirideas,

Assist the young participant in thinking through the NEIS que stio ns,

Seekhelp from the Slingshotteam if the participant hasa problem beyond the

expertise of the mentor, orthe mentorneeds assistance with time/resources,

e Encourage the participantto keep abreastofmarkettrendsand comporate
news,

e Keep any nformation aboutthe participant and busine ss stric tly c o nfide ntial

(between mentor, participant and Slngshotteam) unlessspecifically agreed

with by the participant.

The young participant agrees whereverpossible to:

e Co-operate with any reasonable request from the mentor,

e Meetwith mentorsasrequired by the Singshot program,

e Work with the mentorto develop a list ofthe competenciesrequired forthe
successofthe businessand follow up any identified training and personal
developmentneeds,

e Produce regularprogressreportsand agree to actionsthatneed to be taken,

e Contactthe mentorwhenevernecessary to ssekadvice and guidance,

e Keep the mentorand Slingshotteam informed ofany changesofname, home
address, telephone numberetc,

Mentorname Date
Sig na ture Contactnumber
Participant name Date
Sig na ture Contactnumber

Please signand keep a copy.

Footnotes: The mentorshould not have any commercialinte re st in the busine ssofthe young person they
are mentonng. Ifthere isa desire forsuch a relationship the Singshot projectteam should be notified
immediately and a new mentorwilbe appointed.

In the case of a mismatch between the mentorand the young person, re sulting in them being unable to
worktogether, every attempt willbe made to resolve the issue.

Thisagreementisnotlegally binding: its purpo se isto outline the commitme nt undertaken by both
parties.

12/23



Sling shot T o lkit — Partic ipant Guide 21 July 2004

Mentorand participant responses

Folowing are some responsesrecorded afterprevious Slingshot programs.
What was yourpurpose in atte nding this training ?

e Iwanted to have a mentorwho Icanleam from and make busine ss so lutio ns with,

e Give something back, honing skills, working in a group with othermentors and the
young people; self-fulfiment,

e T obtain contactsand leaming the financial/managementaspectsofbusiness,

How well did the training satisfy this pumpose ?

o Iworked well, but Ithink the mentorsessionscould have been more regular,

o Very well-the interaction, hearng otherswasgreat. Gave me time to thinkabout
new ideas,

The tramning satisfied allof my expe c tations,

Greatstep by step help in starting the process

What were the most use ful parts ofthe program?

Thlking abouteach otherslives (personal) and business. Construc tive tho ughts,
The networking and financialaspects, promotion, marketing aspects,

Meeting with the young people, understanding theirneeds. Ditto forme ntors,
Improving listening and ¢ ommunic ating skills with young people

What were the le ast use ful parts of the program?

e Notseeing them enough, thismakesuslose the flow, and the connection,
o Iwould like tif we gotup and went ssomewhere togethermore (outdoors),
e Some ofthe info on mentoring was a bit trite /b a sic

What ac tions willyou take as a re sult of this training ?

Take advice, and follow through; keep regularcontact; take stepstowards success
Inokforwaysto use new leamings; think about whatFve leamt - REFIECT

Be available formy mentoree, contact him more

Thinkbroaderabout waysIcan help my participant

What furtherhelp are you interested in?

o Iotsofcontactwith many mentors
e 'The financialmanagement/marketing aspects
o Network wayswith othersassupportformy wle

Graduation and celebration

At the conclusion ofthe training, a graduation and celebration occurs. Participants often
lookforward to involving the mentorsin this e ve nt. The ¢ ontinuing relationship between you
and yourmentorwilnow depend upon whatyou have decided to do and on the mentors
time and othercommitme nts.

IFyouhave decided to seekemployment and/orre-entertraning, it isusually approprate to
end the mentoring relationship. Fyou have chosen to pursue yourself-employment dreams,
furthersupport and encouragement from the mentorforanother3 —8 monthscan prove
valuable and construc tive.

Beyond the Slingshot program, the mentorrelationship could continue in an informalway
through networkmeetingsorby email
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Slingshot Program bits and pieces

21 July 2004

Action plan
N Person
Objective Strategy Outcome Budget
re sponsible
Find Work Look in local newspapers and register with Premises sought Me ?
premises local real estate firms.
AA Get references organised Paperwork organised Me and referees Nil
AA Attend local networks and send the word out
that I am looking for a medium sized
workroom
Tim e line
Tasks Jan Feb Mar | Apr | May | Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct | NOv | Dec

Find Premises:

®  Organise references

®  Source funding

®  Register w Real Estate

® T ooking for rooms

Centrelink

Slingshotisa Centrelink ‘approved activity’. Forthose who are on Centrelink b e ne fits, this
meansthat participating in Sling sho t fulfils your ‘mutualobligation’ re quire me nts. There is
some paperworkyou wilneed to fill out. Singshot projectstaffcanletyou know whatis

required and help you with this.

Confidentiality and privacy
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A mentoring relationship isbased on trust. At time s this trust is tested by the confidentiality of
the information received. Most communication between the mentorand the participant
should be considered confidential Examples ofthistype of communication are:

e Sensitive, personalormedicalinformation conceming participants. fthe mentor
believesthe cictumstancesmightbe placing the participant at risk, then refermalto
the approprate service through the Singshot managershould occur.

¢ Commercialideasdeveloped by the participantthatare crticalto the development
oftheirselff-employment pathway. Thisisprotected asintellectual property and
mentorsare requested notto disclose any such information to unauthorsed persons.
However, participantscan give pemission fortheirideasto be discussed.

Duty ofcare

Slingshot hasa duty ofcare to anyone involved in the program. A duty ofcare isbreached if
a person behavesunreasonably. Failure to respond to any given situation can also be
deemed unreasonable, so dutyofcare canbe breached eitherby action orinac tion.
Mentorsand participantsare expected to take stepsto avoid risk o f injury.

Occupational health and safety

The Slingshotprogram aimsto achieve the highest possible standardsofhealth, safety and
welbeing ofemployees, visitors, mentors and participants. Slingshot seeks the cooperation
and supportofallparticipants in realising thisaim. Participantsare responsble for

e Thking action immediately to rectify any unsafe situation orac tions,

e Immediately reporting any illne ss, injury, hazard orunsafe actthatoccurs while
mvolved in the training ormentoring,

e Maintaining good housekeeping standardsatalltimes.

Grevance issues

Grevance procedure: Summary information

Ourphilosophy is to recognise the rightsof participantsto raise complaints about Slingshot
services and to have them dealt with fully, faidy and within a reasonable time frame.
Specifically while receiving Slingshot services participants have the right to:

Be treated with respect,

Be treated faidy and equally,

Be free from physicaland otherformsofabuse, intimidation and harassment,

Be nformed aboutsericesavailable,

Actually participate in decisionsthat affectthem,

Have allissuesorinformation treated confidentially, except where thisinformation
may endangertheirlfe, orthe life orwellbeing ofanotherperson

e Make suggestionsaboutthe delivery and effectivenessofthe service.

*Ifa mentorbelieves a crime has been committed against them they should be advised to
re port this to the police.*

S
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Slingshot Complaint form example from Melboume Citymission

(The client (complainant) and the person officially recewing the complaint must fill this o ut)
Initial complaint

Client De tails

Advocate Details

2. Whatis the complaint?

3. Are there any otherperine nt issues to be noted?
4. Whatis the remedy soug ht?

5. Whatis the agreed course of action?

6. Clie nt’s c onse nt

In signing this you are stating thatthe nformation contained in this form, is to the best ofyour
knowledge, true and comectand that you are giving consent for Sling shot management to
investigate yourcomplaint.

Clent’' ssignature:........c..cooevvvvueeeneeeeitinieeeeanns Name (Print).......cccoeeveeiviiiiiiiieeiiiiiiiinnn..
Receiverssignature: .......coocccloeeeeeeeieeeeeeennnnn. Name (Prnt).....cccctvevvvvvveiieiiiiiiiciennn,
4. Action taken

DATE PERSON’S CONTACTED DEITAILLS

The clentwillreceive copiesofallaction taken.

5. Re solution

Resolution considered satisfactory / notsatisfactory by c ient
Client’s Signa ture :
6. Highe rinve stigation re que st

In line with Melboume Citymission Client Grievance Policy, Irequest a higherlevel
investigation of my complaint listed above.

Client’s Signature:

Receivers Signature:

Date:

7. Refermalto avenues extemalto Melboume Citymission (forcomplaints de alt with at the
CEO level

IThave been advised ofand referred to the following bodies, etc -followed by signaturesof
client, CEHO and Witne ss.
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ATO Tax Reform Office

21 July 2004

www.taxreform.ato.gov.au
1324 78

Australian Bureau of Statistics

www.abs.gov.au

Australian Financial Review Boss Magazine

www.boss.afr.com.au

Australian Securities and Investments Commission

www.asic.gov.au

Australian Society of Certified Practising Accountants

www.cpaonline.com.au

03 9606 9606
Australian Tax Office www.ato.gov.au
BizStart - free seminars for small business 9215 3742

Business Entry Point

www.business.gov.au

Business Licence Information Service

www.business.gov.au
1800 136 034

Business Review Weekly Magazine

www.brw.com.au

Business Victoria

55 Collins Street, Melbourne
Helpline@business.vic.gov.au
www.business.vic.gov.au
Helpline - 132260

Consumer and Business Affairs Victoria

WwWw.consumer.vic.gov.au

Department of Employment, Workplace Relations and
Small Business

www.dewrsb.gov.au

GST Business Assist Helpline

13 30 88

IBIS — Business Information / Industry Research

www.ibis.com.au

Institute of Chartered Accountants in Australia

www.icaa.org.au
02 9290 1344

My Business Magazine

www.mybusiness.com.au

National Occupational Health and Safety Commission
(Work Safe Australia)

1800 252 226

Small Business Victoria

Level 5/55 Collins Street,
Melbourne
www.sbv.vic.gov.au
Hotline - 132215

Tax information for Small Business

13 28 66

Tax reform for small business

132478

Yellow Pages — Small — Medium business site

www.pacificaccess.com.au

Youth Enterprise Networks

www.enya.org.au
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NEIS Application Form Questions

The Business
1. Whydo youwantto establish a busine ss? .........ccceceviiiieiiiiiniiiiiiieee e
2. Describe the businessyou propose to starm? .......ccccoeeeeeiiiiiieeeiieiciiiiiieeeeeeeee,
3. Why have youchosen thisasyourbusmnessidea? ......ccccccceeeeeiinrrreeeeeeennnnns
4. Whatdo youknow about yourindustry? ........cccoovviriiiiiiiieieeee e,

Name.oooooveeeveeiiiiii, BUsSINe SS. .,
Contact number........cccccevveeneiennnnnnn, Relationship ......cccoovvveeeeiiieiiiiiiieeeeeee,
YourMarket

6. Who wilbuy yourproduc t/SE1vIC €7 .....eeeeveieeieciiiieiee e eeccirreee e e e eerrreee e e e
7. Have youmade contactwith any potentialcustomers? Give detail. .....
8. Doesanyone alrrady offerthisproduct/service? Give detais. ..................
9. How wilyourproduct/service be betterordifferent? ............ocevvvvveeeernnnni,
10. How willyou advertise and promote you product/service? ....ccccceeeeeunnnnnns

Yourresearch to date
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11. Have yousoughtadvice about yourbusinessidea? Yes/ No Give details.

12. Name sourcesofinformation about yourindustry eg. Trade associations, Small
Busine ss Victoria, Bure au 0f StatiSEIC S ..vvvurereeeeeiieeceeeceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e

Iocation

13. Whataddresswillyourbusinessoperate from? ........ccccceeveiveiiiiiiiieeeeeeeennns

14. s thisyourhome address? Yes/ No

Yourproductorservice

16. Where wilyou buy yourproduct/raw materals? Please supply namesand
addresse S O SUPPHETS? ..uuviiiiiiiiiieeee e e e

17. What price wilyou charge foryourproduct/service and how have youcalculated
this? (Fmore than one product give range) ..c.c.oeeeeevvveeeeeieeeccciieeeee e

Yourset-up costs/equipment needs

19. Descrbe the equipment that you wilneed forthe busine ss?
Alre ady 0WNEd DY FO U.iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee et e e e e e e e s e e eenaneeee s

Need to buy orlease .....ccceeeeiiiiiiiiiiii s

Financing yourbusiness

20. What fundsdo you estimate you wilneed to get you businessstarted. Here isa
checklist ofbusiness start up expenses. Youmay not know the answerto the se
questionsyet, but give a generalidea.

Rent/ bond (one months rent)
Hectricity gasconnection
Phone connection

Tols
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21.

22.

23.

Stock
Clothing
fumiture
Sho p fitting s
Vehicle
Busine ss Re gistra tion
Busine ss licenc e s/ Pe mits
insurance
sta tio ne ry
advertising
renovations
other

What fundsdo you have to puttowards this? .........cccoovvviieiiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e,
Fyouneed additional funds from where do you expectto obtain these funds?

Have you applied forfinancesto date? Fyes, please provide details: .....

Yourskill abilities and ambitions

24.

25.

26.

217.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

Do youhave any previousexperience ofstaring up a busness venture? Provide
o = 7= T PR SURRIN

Have youbeenona NESprogram before? Provide details........................

What qualitiesdo you have thatyoubelieve wilbe valuable in running yourown
D USINE SS? ..evvvieieeeeeeiiiieee e e e e eertttee e e e e e essneraeeeeeeesesssneaneaeeeeseaasnnsrsaeaeeeeeananrananaeeeeeans

Given yourpresent financialcommitments, what take home pay do you desire out
of yoursmall busine ss?

How many hoursa weekdo youexpectto spend working at yourbusine ss?

Whatdo youconsideryourgreatest strengths? ........cccovivvieiiiiiiiiiiiinnnn e,

Whatpersonalareasdo youfeelneed strengthening?..........ccccvvvvveeeennnn.
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33. How would yourfriend’sdescribe you? .....cccooviiieiiiiiiiiciieeeee e

34. Whathave you done in the past 12 monthsto improve yourself? ..............

35. Excluding money, whatfactors would you say have been handicapsin preventing
you from moving ahead with yourbusine sS? .........cooeveeiiiiiieierieieceeee e

36. Existing Busine ss Manageme nt Skills:

Bookkeeping Good
Ma ke ting Good
Tme management Good
Communic a tio n skills Good
Insurance Good
Iegallsues Good
Record Keeping Good
Personalmanagement Good
Mo tiva tion Good

Planning and goalsetting Good
Busine ss lic ensing & Regulation Good
Customerservice. Good
others

A little
A little
A little
A little
A little
A little
A little
A little
A little
A little
A little
A little

Notyet
Notyet
Notyet
Notyet
Notyet
Notyet
Notyet
Notyet
Notyet
Notyet
Notyet
Notyet

37. Whatbusnessmanagement skillsare you mostinterested in developing during the
17 c2 1001~ PR SUPRRRROE
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77 SLINGSHOT

/outh self-employment

Youth team leader
Centrelink

RE: Job SeekerNo:
DearYouth eam Ieader,

MCM is running the Slingshot program again thisyear, and one of yourclients
hasbeenaccepted to the program.

Thisprojectisforyoung people between 18 and 24. K aims to support them to develop a
businessidea. n particular, itistargeted at young people who may not otherwise have the
opportunity to explore the possibilities o f self-employment.

The program consistsofeight weeksofaccredited training, 3-4 days perweek, with
participantsenrmlled in the Certificate IV in Small Busine ss. They spend the other2 days
developing theirideasand undertaking targeted industry research, networking, and laising
with a busine ss mentorfrom the c ommunity, to furtherdevelop theirself-employment
pathway.

Aftercompleting this training, participantsremain enrolled in the Slingshot program, which
assists them to gain entry into NEIS, part-time employment, or furthertraining. E may provide
furthersupport to pursue theirbusinessidea. Thisisa ¢ ommitment nte nsive period of time
where fora 1-month period they wilhave face-to-face contact with eitherthe coordinatoror
otherworkers mvolved with the Slingshot program 3 times a week. Participants attend weekly
network meetings, have onsite visits and listen to guest speakers. Ongoing projectsupportis
provided to assist participantsto qualify forseed capitalto furthertheirbusinessideas. (To
summarise, Slingshot,coversata minimum a 12-weekperiod ending ____ ).

From the initialinte rview with Ibelieve Slingshotis highly relevant to __

and wilbe able to give the m_Sthlz_tl_lze_;;l_d supportin pursuing theirpassions. Thope Slingshot
wilalso enable to make a successoftheirbusinessidea and we are delighted

that they have beenaccepted to the program.

Yo urs sinc erely,

Sling shot Project manager
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